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David Woodworth

From: George Economos
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2025 1:00 PM
To: George Economos
Subject: Clock Changes for Sunday Afternoon Music Hours on MB1 | Effective August 3, 2025 

 
Clock Changes for Sunday Afternoon Music Hours on MB1 | Effective August 3, 
2025  
  
Starting Sunday, August 3, Sunday afternoon music on Moody -1 (MB1) will shift to the 
Praise & Worship music format for hours 1pm CT - 5pm CT. 
  
Please find the updated clocks and related documents -> 
https://www.moodyradio.org/stations/affiliate/resources/. 
  
The direct link for the new MB1 Sunday Clocks for the 1pm, 2pm, 3pm and 4pm hours 
effective 8/3/2025 is: 
https://www.moodyradio.org/siteassets/stations/affiliate/misc-
pdf/sunday_clock_changes_1p_2p_3p_4p_eff_08-03-2025.pdf 
  
The complete 24-page set of updated MB1 Sunday Clocks effective 8/3/2025 are 
located at: 
https://www.moodyradio.org/siteassets/stations/affiliate/misc-pdf/moody-
1_current_combined_sunday_clocks_24-pages_eff_08-03-2025.pdf 
  
Please welcome Scott Thunder as the host of the Sunday 1pm-3pm, along with Dodd 
Morris who hosts the Sunday 3pm-5pm timeslot. 
 
For questions or further assistance please contact affiliates@moodyradio.org. 
Thank you again for your partnership in ministry and God bless,  
George 



2

 

   
George Economos 
Director of Affiliate Relations   
(312)329-2198 
   
820 North LaSalle Boulevard 
Chicago, IL 60610 
moodyglobalmedia.org    
 
 
 
  


